Marguerite McLean _ |00 3 \30 ~ \/OS_

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3.22 PM

To: Marguerite MclL.ean

Cc: Hong Wang; Shawna Senko FPSC, CIK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196  \yAdministrative Parties  Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.0So030 — IO
DISTRIBUTION:

----- Original Message-----

From: efile@]ldca.org [mailtoefile@]ldca.org]
Sent: Monday, July 16,2012 3:13 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196
| (Pasco Courrty )

Your Notice of Cross Appeal has been accepfed and is now on the docket.

(Woatt's) P


mailto:efile@1
mailto:efile@ldca.org

Marguerite McLean 00330~ WS

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:17 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang FPSC

Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 UTag, CLK ;jio‘;l:ESPONDENCE
~ Administra __Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. CSO30-/ 0O
DISTRIBUTION:

----- Original Message-----

From: efile@]dca.org [mailtoefile@]deca.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 12,2012 2:58 PM
To: Ann Cole
Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196
(DN 046 2-12)

Your Notice of Cross Appeal has been accepted and is now on the docket.



mailto:efile@1dca.org

Marguerite McLean |00 330~ S

From: Ann Cole \/FPSC’ CI:K - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 3:23 PM Y _Administrative_ Parties__Consumer
To: Marguerite McLean DOCUMENT -

Cc: Hong Wang DISTRIB ON('). 0S030-/0
Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 UTION:

----- Original Message-----

From: efile@]ldca.org [mailtoefile@]dca.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10,2012 222 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 ( DN OqS7/ ' l)

Your Notice of Cross Appeal has been accepted and is now on the docket.



mailto:efile@l
mailto:efile@ldca.org

Marguerite McLean 00330~ Wws

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:11 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Ce: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

\'__Admhkm&ve___hrﬁu__Cmmer
I of 2 DOCUMENT NO.OSo30 - J]O

DISTRIBUTION:

----- Original Message-----

From: efile@]dca.org [mailtoefile@]ldca.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10,2012 11:46 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196

brc) -wle oHMs N,

Your Notice of Cross Appeal has been accepted and is now on the docket.



mailto:efile@1
http:lo0330-.wS

Marguerite McLean | 00330 W

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:11 PM

To: Marguerite McLean FPSC

Ce: Hong Wang o Ades CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 oy tive_ Parties
N0.O0S036- 1,

Here’s the second one.

----- Original Message-----

From: efile@ldca.org [mailtoefile@ldca.org]

Sent: Tuesday. July 10, 2012 11:46 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3176 )
(Atorney wa:alp wlo atfs

Your Notice of Cross Appeal has been accepted and is now on the docket.



mailto:efile@ldca.org

Page 1 of 2

Marguerite McLean 1003 30-(S

From:  Ann Cole FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Monday, July 09, 2012 3:14 PM "\/Adn;inhmﬁve Parties_ Consumer
To: Marguerite McLean Eoctmr NE. OSS@Q /O
Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: CaseMail: A letter{Administrative / Acknowledgement lefter) has been issued in case: 12-3196 (Category: Other)

Yes, pl_ea_se. Please add a [CLK note: document officially received by the
Commission Clerk on June 29, 2012] Also, please put a copy of this e-mail

in administrative correspondence, so that we have the delay documented.
Thanks, Ann

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 2:39 PM

To: Ann Cole |

Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts

Subject: RE: CaseMail: A letter(Administrative / Acknowledgement letter)
has been issued in case: 12-3196 (Category: Other)

i had not rec'd. this one. it’s the acknowledgement letter from
the |st DCA providing us with their case no. do you want me to
print this & file in the docket file ? :

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 2:35 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts

Subject: FW: CaseMail: A letter(Administrative / Acknowledgement letter)
has been issued in case: 12-3196 (Category: Other) :

I'm going through my e-mails. Was this one taken care of? | have a few
more.

7/10/2012




Page 2 of 2

From: efile@1dca.org [mailto:efile@1dca.org]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 6:45 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: CaseMail: A letter(Administrative / Acknowledgement letter) has been issued in
case: 12-3196 (Category: Other)

A letter has been issued in the above referenced case. You may use the link below to
view the letter or you can log on eDCA to access the letter.

https://edca.1dca.org/eOrder.aspx?id=35505-14915-765174-10579
(DN 4syI-| QJ

Attachments:
Attorneys and Registered eDCA Users: http://www.1dca.org/FAQ/N otice%209-30-
2011.pdf

Please DO NOT respond to this email. It was sent from an unattended mailbox.

7/10/2012



http://www.1dca.orgIFAQlNotice%209-30
https:lledca.1dca.orgleOrder.aspx?id=35505-14915-765174-10579
mailto:mailto:efile@ldca.org
mailto:efile@ldca.org

Marguerite McLean |00 330-IMS

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 3:24 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Marguerite McLean \u Administrative_ PartiesConsumer

Ce: Hong Wang; Catherine Potts "DOCUMENT O .

Subject: FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196 NO.9S5039- (O
DISTRIBUTION:

fyi

----- Original Message-----

From: efile@] dca.org [mailtoefile@ldca.org]
Sent: Friday. June 29,2012 2:19 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 12-3196

Your Notice of Appeal Filed has been accepted and is now on the docket.



mailto:efile@1
mailto:efile@ldca.org

Maguerite McLean

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 3:19 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang,; Catherine Potts

Subject: FW: Pleading Rejected On Case: 12-3196

Before | delete, please confirm this rejection was re-filed. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: efile@]dca.org [mailtoefile@] dca.org]
Sent: Friday, June 29,2012 10:32 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: Pleading Rejected On Case: 12-3196

Your Notice of Appeal Filed on case 12-3196 has been rejected by the Clerks office

Reason:

The efiled "Notice of Appeal” is rejected as a "Notice of Appeal Transmittal Form” was not
efiled contemporaneously with the "Notice of Appeal” as required by this court’s Administrative
Order 10-4, issued September 3.2010. The "Notice of Appeal Transmittal Form’ is necessary to
alert this court as to matters of the fee, order being appealed, and record on appeal. This
document can be reviewed through the "Rejected Filings” link on eDCA.



mailto:efile@1
mailto:efile@ldca.org

Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean

From: Samantha Cibula

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 10:52 AM NFPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
, Administrative

To: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean Perties_ Cousumer

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi STRIBI
Subject: Appeal Case Schedule for Docket No. 100330-WS Dt ON:

Attachments: 1D12-3196CourtCaseSchedule.smc.doc

Please find attached the appeal case schedule for First DCA Case No.
1D12-3196 (Docket No. 100330-WS). This memo is being provided to you
for informational purposes only.

6/29/2012




Statef Florida

FROM:

SMC

June 29, 2012

-~ » -~ “~>
Jublic Berfrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

Docket No. 100330-WS — Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. v. Florida Public Service
Commission, First DCA Case No. 1D12-3196.

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Rosanne Gervasi. The Notice of
Administrative Appeal was filed on June 28, 2012. The case schedule is as follows:

ugus

»

erk to Appéals Attorney

Draﬁ of “Ind'exwo Record froﬁ

August 17,2012

Index of Record Served on Parties

August 27, 2012

Copy of Record to Appeals

September 6, 2012

Appellant’s Initial Brief Due

September 26, 2012

Commission’s Answer Brief Due

October 16, 2012

Appellant’s Reply Brief Due

October 16, 2012

Clerk Transmits Record to Court




CLK Officlal Filing****5I29/12012 10:16 AM bl

Matlida Sanders PSCc-12-03859 - Fof -5

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 8:41 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/29/2012 8:36:00 AM

Docket Number: 100330-W$S

Filename / Path: 100330.Reconsideration Order.rrj.doc

ORDER GRANTING AUF'S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION
AND RECONSIDERING AND CORRECTING ERRORS

Docket No. 100330-WS D’\\

‘{f)
Terry XK. Holdnak ('/\*‘

Commission Deputy Clerk i P
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Fayx: 9

E' m&\\ 0



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes

County

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@@leeclerk.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County board.records@pascoclerk.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl. gov Yes

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes

David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail. com No

Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No

Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes

Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg state.fl.us No

Office of the Attorney General {(11) cecilia.bradleyi@myfloridalegal.com No

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No

Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyvdl@aol.com No

William Coakley (10) wdco@comceast.net No

William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 5/29/2012 at 4:31:09 PM



mailto:04@gmail.com
mailto:wdco@comeast.net
http:Vaol.com
mailto:maiordavis6@hotmail.eom
mailto:jrichards@pascocountyfl.net
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03411-12 in Docket 100330-WS (Email ID = 144833)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

03411-12 (32 pgs.)

Order \
PSC-12-0259-FOF-WS
granting AUF’s motion for
reconsideration;
reconsidering and correcting
errors; except for corrections
noted in order, all other
aspects of the final order are
reaffirmed; docket to be
closed on staff's approval of
tariffs, verification of required
refunds, and expiration time
for filing an appeal.

Yes

5/29/2012



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO%?\?IE%?ON
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David 1.. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may(@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No B
| Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty(ileg. state. fl.us No ]
~ Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No ]
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners _jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Riloyd]@aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No
William Jordan Beejays [04@gmail.com No

Mai LEP

gmpned !

Printed on 4/26/2012 at 2:24:57 PM

FPSC, CLK

CORRESPONDENCE

A Administrative[] parties[ | Consumer

| DOCUMENT NO. Q8030 -10

| DISTRIBUTION:




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02634-12 in Docket 100330-WS (Email ID = 171083)

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

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
02634-12 (36 pgs.) RECOM for 5/8/12 Commission
conference, Iltem | from GCL and ECR
staff.

4/26/2012



CLK Official Flling****3i5/2012 12:10 PM whea

Matlida Sanders 50 |2 - Ql&A- D - WS /00336 . 1ws
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 12:10 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/5/2012 12:07:00 PM 2 .

Docket Number; " 100330-WS 4 PA"Z)'—’

Filename / Path: 100330.FINAL ORDER.rrj.doc 2 7

ORDER APPROVING IN PART REQUESTED INCREASE IN WATER AND
WASTEWATER RATES AND REQUIRING REFUNDS WITH INTEREST

Docket No. 100330-WS Q/\)"&’ Fixeo - |10
Terry K. Holdnak 0 - 3
Commission Deputy Clerk il G,D MQ* ] L

QOffice of the General Counsel -
Florida Public Service Commission E M/'H L EO ) q

850-413-6738

Fpse, CLK C{)RRES?ONDENCE
Administrativel ) Parties] | Consaaer

DOCUMENT NO. WQS“QEO;,ZQ“ _

DISTRIBUTYON:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coh:qﬁl?s?m
DIRECTORY

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes

County

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypaimbeachclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissiongrs@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes

David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No

Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No

Kelly Sullivan kelly sullivan. woods(@gmail.com No

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes

Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No

Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No

Robert Lloyd (10a) Riloyd1@aol.com No

William Coakley (10} wdcof@comcast.net No

William Jordan Beejays] 04@gmail.com No

Printed on 3/5/2012 at 5:03:52 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01281-12 in Docket 100330-WS (Email ID = 999072)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not aiter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

01291-12 (252 pgs.)

Order PSC-12-0102-FOF-WS approving

in part AUF's requested increase in WAW
rates and requiring refunds with interest; if
final order is not appealed, docket to be
closed on staff's approval of the tariffs,
verification of the required refunds, and
the expiration of the time for filing an
appeal,

3/5/2012



[O>330 IS

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMATL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohr:\t\?;ggfom
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may{@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg state. fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Riloyd I@aol.com No
William Coakley (10} wdco@comcast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 2/13/2012 at 4:50:51 PM

oRAL NopreiCcaTIO M
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

DOCUMENT NO. (05020-10

DISTRIBUTION: |

mdmiaistrative[:] Parties| | Consumer




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00837-12 in Docket 100330-WS (Email ID = 536622)

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

00837-12 (2 pgs.)

ECR/MWillis — Note dated 02/13/12 to
EXD/Baez requesting approval to make
oral modification to ltem 8 at 02/14/12
Commission conference; a modification to
Issues 5 and 31; with 02/13/12 note
"approved" by EXD/Baez.

2/13/2012




/66334 -WS

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL R
NAME CODE ADDRESS cowwllﬁlsglow
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
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd | @aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

1"7%%60 ¥ 2
MAILED - ¢
Emmiueo - 11

Printed on 2/2/2012 at 5:40:35 PM
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DOCUMENT NO.

(FPSC. CIK  CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[] parties] | Consumer

-

DISTRIBUTION:
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00677-12 in Docket 100330-WS (Email 1D = 702535)

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
00677-12 (301 pgs.) RECOM for 02/14/12 Commission
conference, ltem __, from ECR and GCL
staff.

2/2/2012



Page 1 of 2

Eric Fryson

From: Ann Cole ‘
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:46 PM \'
To: Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: DKT 100330-WS Aqua

Hey Eric,

Please place this e-mail in administrative correspondece for Docket No. 100330-WS. Thank you.

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:33 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: DKT 100330-WS Aqua

Ann, | sent the below-noted e-mail.

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:27 PM

To: 'Kenneth Curtin'; 'CHRISTENSEN.PATTY'; 'Andrew McBride'; 'Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com’;
‘David Bernstein’; ‘jrichards@pascocountyfl.net’; 'KELLY.JR’; 'D. Bruce May, Jr."; 'Kimberly Joyce'; 'David
L. Bussey'; 'majordavis6é@hotmail.com’; 'rlloyd1@aol.com’; 'wdco@comcast.net’;
'Beejays104@gmail.com’; kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Caroline Klancke; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Clarence Prestwood; Jennie
Lingo; Jennifer Crawford; Kaley Thompson; Lisa Bennett; Mark Cicchetti; Martha Golden; Melissa Jones-
Alexis; Michael Springer; Natalia Salnova; Patti Daniel; Paul Stallcup; Robert Simpson; Shannon Hudson;
Stan Rieger; Theresa Farley; Tom Walden; Avy Smith; Todd Brown; Monica Brown; Larry Harris; JoAnn
Chase; Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Connie Kummer; James McRoy; Clarence
Prestwood

Subject: FW: DKT 100330-WS Aqua

as advised by Mr. Willis, Director of Economic Regulation, and Chuck Hill, Executive Director, staff's
recommendation on Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s petition for increased water and wastewater rates will be
taken up at time certain of 1:00 on February 14, 2012. Because this is final agency action after a full
evidentiary hearing, participation will be limited to staff and the Commissioners.

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:13 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: FW: DKT 100330-ws Aqua

From: Chuck Hill
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:11 PM

To: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Catherine Potts; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Mary
Anne Helton; Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett; Ralph Jaeger; Dale Mailhot; Lisa Harvey; Clarence
Prestwood

Cc: Braulio Baez; Curt Kiser; Carlotta Stauffer; Selena Chambers

Subject: DKT 100330-ws Aqua

2/1/2012


mailto:kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com
mailto:Beejays104@gmail.com
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Page 2 of 2

Aqua's petition for rate relief will be taken up at a time certain of 1:00 P.M. on Tuesday.
Please let all parties and interested persons know.

Thanks

2/1/2012



State of Florida

Jublic Sertice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEL}RD R
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 8 @ O

o M
i <
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-UM-2Z & &
20 - ~
DATE: December 8, 2011 = - o
= I
TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis @
FROM: Clarence Prestwood, Chief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance
Analysis
RE: Docket No. 100330-WS -Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in

Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

At my request, pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual,
15 copies of the following confidential document were made:

Document Description: Document No. 09225-10 -Volume 5 of 5 of the AUF Affiliate Audit No.
10-181-4-1

These copies were made to answer questions, if necessary, at the hearing in Docket No.
100330-WS. The hearing has now concluded and the copies of the confidential exhibits are being
held by the Office of the Commission Clerk.

This is to request your approval to have the Office of the Commission Clerk destroy the 15 copies of
confidential Document No. 09225-10 -Volume 5 of 5 of the AUF Affiliate Audit No. 10-181-4-1.

\y
; CM
<,
3 Approved: 77 )28/ /
“ 7 Dale Mailhot
cc: Office of the Commission Clerk

Theresa Farley, GCL BPSC, CLK
Stan Rieger, ECR

As” P ekt
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1
Matiida Sanders psC-11| - oYYy — PHO ~ wSs /00 330-Wg3
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 8:25 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/23/2011 8:23:00 AM ? { = '—T,_Iﬁ
Docket Number: 100330.WS = O
Filename / Path: 100330.Prehearing Qrder.rri.doc 8 % M
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver oz ™o =
rr; Iz W %
o (-
Fanen - 2 22 5 7
PREHEARING ORDER % (=)
N .. ’ b Y
Signed by Commissioner Brisé m‘ LEEn - 0 o %
Terry K. Holdnak

M AMLED - ]
Commission Deputy Clerk Il f
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

mAdmiaistntivel:l Parties] | Consamer
DOCUMENT NO. %

DISTRIBUTION:



http:100330.WS

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woodsi@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty(@leg.siate. fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comeast,net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 11/23/2011 at 4:34:39 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 699244)

Attachments: 08602-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/23/2011
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Matilda Sanders Tse- 1\ 0543 -Pco ~wS [pp330-WS
From: Terry Holdnak .
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 8:18 A
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
-
Date and Time: 11/23/2011 8:13:00 AM ;:‘ ‘g’)
Docket Number: 100330-WS o o T
Filename / Path: 100330.TPO on AUF's 11-21-11 Motion.rrj.doc o = :Z
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ox 9 =
-1
My L
Faxe = * zo =
o D '
TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER = 7 o
Signed by Commissioner Brisé MAaiL ko - O o O
Allgp - |
Terry K. Holdnak E/’i /
Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[] Parties[ ] Consamer
DOCUMENT NO.

05030-Io
DISTRIBUTION:



http:D5.02O-,.IO

/e

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMM;FSS?ON
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
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners Jrichards@@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloydi@aol.com No
William Coakley (10} wdco@comeast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 11/23/2011 at 4:32:10 PM



mailto:04@gmail.com
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http:ley@;myfloridalegal.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 536068)
Attachments: 08601-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/23/2011



CLK Oficial Fliing****11i12112011 3:51 PM

12223
Matlida Sanders PS5C- 1) - 05U0-PCO -1 S ]002 30-CV5
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 3:50 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Raiph Jaeger; Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - 0
Date and Time: 11/21/2011 3:42:00 PM =z O
Docket Number: 100330-WS Q2 m
Filename / Path: Order Denying Motion to Compel.doc o ™ <<
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver —x - A
Mmoo (o
¢ ;
=L =X -
o ) L
ORDER DENYING YES COMPANIES, LLC. D/B/A ARREDONDOC FARMS' MOTION TO = m f,,f-;
COMPEL AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.'S RESPONSES TO YES'S THIRD SET OF —d =~
INTERROGATORIES AND THIRD REQUEST TO PRODUCE
Docket No. 100330-WS

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

fasxes - >
To be issued today. M AILED - O
Thank you, EmAILED - i
Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

DOCUMENT No.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

DISTRIBUTION:

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
[]Administrative[] P

e

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
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen patty@leg state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11} cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comeast.net No
William Jordan Begjays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 11/21/2011 at 4:20:09 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D = 250847)

Attachments: 08512-11.pdf
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

11/21/2011




FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminisirative Parties  Consuiger
State of Florida o T TTINT NS =

- NTNO.0S030- |0
- - ik I T
JPublic Serfrice @
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

November 21, 2011

iF
NEeR=

=
im

-

Dale Mailhot, Director of Auditing and Performance Analysis

SiWH

(

NLEERR

11
Clarence Prestwood, Chief, Bureau of Auditing < \?

NOIS

J

~N
-0
=
X~
w O

Docket No. 100330-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in

Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm

Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties
by Aqua Ultilities Florida, Inc.

1

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
approval to make 15 copies of the following confidential document:

Document Description: Document No. 09225-10 — Volume 5 of 5 of the AUF Affiliate Audit
No. 10-181-4-1

If necessary to answer questions at the hearing in Docket No. 100330-WS, scheduled for
November 29, 2011, staff will give one copy of this confidential exhibit to each of the following
people:

Chairman Graham
Commissioner Balbis
Commissioner Brise
Commissioner Brown
Commissioner Edgar
Court Reporter
Office of the Public Counsel
Bruce May/Gigi Rollini (on behalf of AUF)
David S. Bernstein/Kenneth Curtain (on behalf of YES)
Joseph D. Richards (on behalf of Pasco County)
Cecilia Bradley (on behalf of the Office of the Attorney General)
Ralph Jaeger, Lisa Bennett and Larry Harris (PSC staff)
Mary Anne Helton (Advisor to the Commission)

After the hearing staff will collect the confidential exhibits and file them with the Office
of Commission Clerk. The pages will then be shredded.

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk (McLean)

Theresa Farley, GCL
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Matilda Sanders OO 330 -w S
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 8:49 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris ;D ﬂ/ @ 5 c .w' / 'S
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/9/2011 8:46:00 AM
Docket Number: 100330-WS
Filename / Path: 100330.Comm Ntc of Hearing.11-29-11.rrj.doc \v‘
Notice Type: Hearing é‘/
Lo v/’//
NOTICE OF HEARING
v TO
STV AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.
[\Wﬂ' ()) OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
&0 OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

f

W a0 AND
(’,"‘bs\ Pt ¢ M O;F\MALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

00 Q&J\V,uﬂ" DOCKET NO. 100330-W$S s
A Faxeo 36
Terry K. Holdnak AX ’
Commission Deputy Clerk I . -
Office of the General Counsel /’VIM LEQ 7/

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 f/vl,é}—luﬂ@ - 7t




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISN]‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County

City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
Clerk of the Circuijt Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes
County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us . Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Gainesvilie Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 meneillsl@gru.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan, woods@gmail.com No
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WUS553 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lorne W. Hunsberger, C.P.A, cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jelark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Crescent City mayor@crescenteity-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm@eustis.org Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnis@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes

Printed on 11/9/2011 at 4:50:53 PM



mailto:townhalll@indialantic.com
http:hypoluxo(a)hypoluxo.org
http:glenridgetownof(a)bellsouth.net
http:plaw-wildwood(a)cfl.rr.com
http:cityofwaldo(a)waldo-tl.com
http:bmontanaro(a)satellitebeach.org
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mailto:cityhall@cityofuawthome.net
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mailto:mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com
mailto:maumls@aol.com
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mailto:cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com
mailto:jclark@cocoafl.org
mailto:jwarren@clermontfl.org
mailto:ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com
mailto:cobg@earthlink.net
mailto:tmoore@belleviewfl.org
mailto:commissioners@cityofalachua.com
mailto:cpa@numberdoctor.com
mailto:pcflynn@uiwater.com
http:kelly.sullivan.woods(a)gmail.com
http:bruce.may(alhklaw.com
mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com
mailto:mfeil@gunster.com
mailto:mcneillsl@gru.com
mailto:cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov
http:countrygirl(a)svs.net
mailto:imDeLony@coIJiergov.net
mailto:countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov
mailto:sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com
mailto:robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org
mailto:Info@leeclerk.org
mailto:Jay.Evans@leesburgtlorida.gov
http:citymgr(a)cityofgainesville.org
mailto:dist3@leegov.com
http:Kenneth.curtin(a)ariaw.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL e
NAME CODE ADDRESS O ON
DIRECTORY

Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state. fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg.State.FL.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@]leg.state.fl.us No

Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No

Office of the Governor Mary.bane@laspbs.state.fl.us Yes
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. wU193 pambrewer@embargmail.com Yes
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloydl@aol.com No

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP martyd@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No

William Jordan Beejays! 04@gmail.com No

Printed on 11/9/2011 at 4:50:53 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 573441)
Attachments: 08285-11.pdf

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

11/9/2011
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Matlida Sanders Qﬁ(f - Qi?o -PCO 135 {00336 -wS$
From: Terry Holdnak <O
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 8:46 AM ‘ A/ oS g\
To: CLK - Orders / Notices D 0533@ - / o A Qf\
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris o ?g, Z
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted % .‘f S
Q &
Date and Time: 11/4/2011 8:43:00 AM (2 - A\ \
Docket Number: 100330-WS 2% = 9
Filename / Path: 100330.Briefing Order.rrj.doc > > £ N
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =z 'O 'S
™~

ORDER DENYING JOINT MOTION TO MOVE BRIEF FILING DATE BASED ON
ADJUSTED TRANSCRIPT FILING DATES

Docket No. 100330-WS / - 2 = %?r),
é{) =
Signed by Commissioner Brisé AX 8 2‘ E
Lep - 0 o ™
Terry X. Holdnak AL EP ez 5
Commission Deputy Clerk || : Em/}l/,w - /1 -,-o% 3
Office of the General Counsel S w
Florida Public Service Commission A - P
850-413-6738 -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS co"&'ﬁéifon
* DIRECTORY
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

Printed onvl 1/4/2011 at 4:24:58 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 199700)
Attachments: 08173-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/4/2011




Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco \ DRI _uds .
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, November 01, 2011 1:06 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Ralph Jaeger iAdmlnhmﬂvoﬁPam__Cenwmor

Ce:  Hong Wang; Bart Fletcher; 'CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg state fluss  DOCUMENT NO. OO -1 0
QTSI T .
Subject: RE: OPC's Prehearing Statement DISTRIBUTION: ____

Thank you, Ralph! We will accept the document (DN 08028-11) and will add the CLK note per
your instruction below.

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; 'CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us'
Cc: Hong Wang; Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: OPC's Prehearing Statement

if you can accept and add a CLK note that OPC has been advised and will file a corrected/amended/
updated signature page today, that would be great.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:26 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Hong Wang; Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: OPC's Prehearing Statement

Sorry, [ should have specified that this was Docket 100330-WS.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:25 PM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Hong Wang; Bart Fletcher

Subject: OPC's Prehearing Statement
Importance: High

Hi Ralph,

We received OPC's prehearing statement at 4:59 p.m. on Monday, 10/31/11. The signature was
not the appropriate signature per e-filing requirements. We just noticed that today at 12:30 as we
are still entering documents from Monday. If we reject the filing based on this signature, their
filing will be late. We can accept the filing and add a CLK note that the document does not
include the appropriate electronic signature and GCL can work out the details with them if they
need to file a corrected/amended/updated signature page(s) only; or we can reject it as we would
anyone else's filing and have them request permission to file the prehearing statement late.
Please advise how you would like for us to proceed with this filing. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

11/1/2011


mailto:CHRISfENSEN.PATrY@leg.state.fI.us
mailto:CHRISTENSEN.PATTY@leg.state.fl.us

Diamond Williams __ fc-1)- 030 - PCo- (S 100330-4”55 EER=RRSC

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 8:53 AM : 01

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 1) oCT 21 AM 9 0

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett, Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSIOK

: CLERK

Date and Time: 10/27/2011 8:50:00 AM

Docket Number: 100330-WS

Filename / Path: 100330.0rder. Time Certain.rrj.doc FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver T Administrative[] Parties[ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 05270. 15
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER DENYING YES'S MOTION FOR ENTRY OF ORDER SETTING DATE FOR
TESTIMONY AT TECHNICAL HEARINGS

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

- A
Terry XK. Holdnak /‘7: <0 Pa)
Commission Deputy Clerk Il £7% -
Office of the General Counsel W L _ [ |
Florida Public Service Commission FmAtt £0

850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN R
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:qﬁlTsl;wN
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
Pat Davis majordavis6é@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd 1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 10/27/2011 at 4:27.54 PM
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CLK Official Fliing****10/19/12011 8:23 AM b 1

Matlida Sanders [ 00 3 30 ~2S
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 8:20 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/19/2011 8:17:00 AM \\\xjb
Docket Number: 100330-WS g*’
Filename / Path: 100330.Agency Notice Ppehearing Conf.rrj.doc
Notice Type: Prehearing /
ce?
NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE
10
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.
AND FPSC
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS » CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[ ] Parties] ] Consumer

DOCKET NO. 100330-WS DOCUMENT No ()583@_10
DISTRI BUTION:

Terry K. Holdnak F - 2 e
Commission Deputy Clerk |I 0

Office of the General Counsel s

Florida Public Service Commission M/ﬂ LEFOD

850-413-6738

Emaieo = 1l



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cofqﬁ:sgllzorv
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP } Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b} bruce.may@hklaw,com No
Kelly Suilivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counse! (08a) christensen.patty@leg.state. fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a} Rlloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10} wdco@comgcast.net No
William Jordan Beejays ! 04@gmail.com No

Printed on 10/19/2011 at 4:31:18 PM
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rage 1ol

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 116208)
Attachments: 07650-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/19/2011




~.CLK Officlal Filing****10/19/2011 8:23 AM bl

Matiida Sanders e~ - 04724 - Peo - ws /100330 -5 -

$ —— w— ;
From: Terry Holdnak Hi’:.C‘ENEU i
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 8:14 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 119 MM 8:32
Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke “ BC
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMMISSION

Date and Time: 10/19/2011 8:08:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 100330.-WS
Filename / Path: 100330.0Order.Yes Motion for C&D.rrj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER DENYING YES'S MOTION FOR INVESTIGATION, ENTRY OF CEASE AND
DESIST ORDER, AND ENTRY OF ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE WHY SANCTIONS
SHOULD NOT BE IMPOSED AGAINST PETITIONER, AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.
FOR IMPROPERLY RETALIATING AGAINST CUSTOMERS WHO TESTIFIED
AT THE SEPTEMBER 12, 2011 CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARING
Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry K. Holdnak F A0 - 4
Commission Deputy Clerk il A¥ FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Office of the General Counsel 619 -

Florida Public Service Commission m It mAduiabtntiveD Parties| | Consumer
850-413-6738 gmaiLéo -~ | |pocUMENT No. -
DISTRIBUTION:

o




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS o aON
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg. state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No
Robert Lioyd (10a) Rlloydl@aol.com No
William Coakley {10) wdco@comeast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 10/19/2011 at 4:34:31 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 223111)
Attachments: 07651-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

10/19/2011




CLK Official Filing****10/25/2011 12:43 PM  ***** 4

Matilda Sanders %C—'l i-0Y72 /?CO LS /60 %30 L5 -
RCELCIVELTEOL
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:28 PM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 110CT25 PH 1:53
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
" oolUM
Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:27:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 100330-WS
Filename / Path: 100330.Temp Protective Order on AUF's 9-20-11 Motion.rrj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER (2P . 9\
FM‘ FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Signed by Commissioner Brisé. M"H LED -~ D wAdministnliveD Parties] | Consumer
e T No. (O2030-D
Terry K. Holdnak EMAILED = | OCUMENT NO. I
Commission Deputy Clerk Il DISTRIBUTION:

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M lSP:Jl“ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS com?mssm
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan,woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavis6é@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.niet No
William Jordan Becjays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 102572011 at 4:59:25 PM
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L kg e

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 049556)

Attachments: 07813-11.pdf
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

10/25/2011




CLK Official Filing****10/25/12011 12:43 PM rEAY 1

Matilda Sanders PsC-11- 6433- CFD 1S [D033D -3
From: Terry Holdnak RBECEIVED--FPSC
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:26 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke ” OCT 25 Pii I3 53
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/25/2011 12:23:00 PM COMMISSION
Docket Number: 100330-WS CLERK
Filename / Path: 100330.Conf.TR3Exh.rrj.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR EXHIBIT TR-3 TO
PREFILED TESTIMONY OF AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. WITNESS RENDELL
(DOCUMENT NO. 05647-11)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé. F/’rxe‘j - 5

Terry K. Holdnak LEY - b FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk Il 'W' A . .

Office of the General Counsel £ MA L0 ! { dministrative[] Parties] ] Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO.

850-413-6738 DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330
ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL N

NAME CODE ADDRESS O

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
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners Jjrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloydl@aol.com No
William Coakley (10} wdco@comcast.net No
William Jordan Beejaysi 04@gmail.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:02:19 PM
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Commission Clerk

I'dge 1 v 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 452511)

Attachments: 07814-11 pdf
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




CLK Official Filing****10i125/2011 1:56 PM bl

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

ORDER ALLOWING MEMORANDUM ON INCLUSION OF ISSUE

oCi\- OfFH- 00 ~ o Jo0330-405

RECEIVED- —DQC

i
C
-

Terry Holdnak
Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:26 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices AT A DM [.C

| | 110CT 25 PH 1: 5k
Lisa Bennett; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke L J | 3
Order / Notice Submitted

10/25/2011 1:24:00 PM Wl ITTD9 1N
100330-WS CLERK
100330.allowing memorandum.icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

w\dmlnistmlivem Parties

Signed by Commissioner Brisé.

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |l FA’)‘C
Office of the General Counsel O
Florida Public Service Commission MALE

850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Consumer

pocUMENT No. OND30-10

DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330
ADDRESS
COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME cov ADDRESS IASTER

DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth,curtin@ariaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan : kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg state.flus No
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
William Coakley (10} wdco@comceast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 10/25/2011 at 5:04:45 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 087518)
Attachments: 07815-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at B50-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/25/2011




Diamond Williams __ Pse | ( - os0 - 0Co- ps /w3500 SREDy,
e

- J - -."' v
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From: Terry Holdnak 17 ~o0
: oc

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:33 AM 725
To: CLK - Orders / Notices AW/D,
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke CO i s " 37
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted {':‘ Z/"j/ SS/p

J OVI,I
Date and Time: 10/26/2011 10:30:00 AM ERie
Docket Number: 100330-WS
Filename / Path: 100330.0rder on Motion to Quash.rrj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver :

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[ ] Parties[ ] Consumer
ORDER DENYING AUF'S AND STEVE GRISHAM'S JOINT MOTION TO QUASH DOCUMENT NO. Oﬁ()%()« lD
SUBPOENA AND NOTICE_OF DEPOSITION OF STEVE GRISHAM SERVED BY DISTRIBUTION:
YES COMPANIES, LLC D/B/A ARREDONDO FARMS .
Signed by Commissioner Brisé. ~
Fa s

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il m,{ L=~ 0
Office of the General Counsel / /
Florida Public Service Commission , “0 -
850-413-6738 EMAIL



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
EMAIL i

NAME ok ADDRESS ASTER

PIRECTORY
m&ams and Reese LLP Kenneth curtin@arlaw.com No
| David L, Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
{ Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg, state. fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavisb@hotmail.com No
Robert Lioyd (10a) Rlloydl@aol.com No
William Coakley (10} wdco@comeast.net No
William Jordan Beejays 104@gmail.com No

Printed on 10/26/2011 at 2:39:02 PM
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Commission Clerk

rage 1 01

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 510702)

Attachments: 07870-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this atfachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/26/2011




CLK Officlal Fliing****10/19/12011 8:23 AM ik 1

Matlida Sanders (0O 3 3p ~L S
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 8:20 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/19/2011 8:17:00 AM \&-’Q
Docket Number: 100330-WS g‘(
Filename / Path: 100330.Agency Notice Prehearing Conf.rri.doc
Notice Type: Prehearing
(L?
NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE
T0
AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.

AND F
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS PSC, CLk CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative[ ] Parﬁesg Consamer
oo

DOCKET NO. 100330-WS DOCUMENT No
DISTRIBUTION:

Terry X. Holdnak F - 2 g

Commission Deputy Clerk |l (a2

Office of the General Counsel ax -

Florida Public Service Commission M,ﬁ LIFD

850-413-8738

EmAILED ~ I/



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
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Matlida Sandors DSC - | - 04 2¢- Pco - s 100330 S ma
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From: Terry Holdnak H‘:.CE'N‘“U ‘

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 8:14 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices cl \9 AM 8: 32

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke “ 0

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted M{SS\ ON

Date and Time: 10/19/2011 8:08:00 AM CO%LERK

Docket Number: 100330-W$S

Filename / Path: 100330.0rder.Yes Motion for C&D.rrji.doc

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

Terry K. Holdnak F A0 - )
Commission Depuy Clerk | _ AX ~ JFPsC. CLK_ CORRESPONDENCE
ice of the General Counse -
Florida Public Service Commission MAI LEVD MAdninistnﬁvel:l Parties| | Consumer
850-413-6738 EmaiLéo ~ || DocuMENT No. al
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

- - -~ e
Public Serfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 11, 2011
TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Anyydis /
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler

RE: Docket 100330-WS -Application for increase in water/was ewater rates in Alachua,
Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach,
Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Denise N. Vandiver, with Office of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of confidential
document: 09225-10, audit work papers Volume 5 of 5 for AUF’s affiliate audit (Audit Control
No. 10-181-4-1). Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04.C.6.c (2) (c), to make a copy
of this confidential document for Office of Public Counsel.
FPSC, CLX ~ €04 12? SPONDENCE
Aﬁmm&mém Purtics Consuiney

BUCUMENT NO. 05‘03 o-1D

DISTRIBUTION:

Approved

ot /A A

AC: mhm
Attachment

cc: Docket file
Clarence Prestwood, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED QQN-:DP MJW DATE (O- 1\ &




Marguerite MclLean

Page 1 of 1

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ann Cole

Monday, October 10, 2011 8:03 AM

Marguerite McLean

Hong Wang; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher, Ralph Jaeger

FW: Request for copy of confidential portions of staff testimony
Attachments: Confidential Testimony.docx

Good morning Marguerite,

Please follow up on this request. Thank you.

From: VANDIVER.DENISE [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 4:32 PM

To: Ann Cole
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Ralph Jaeger; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; REILLY.STEVE; Kim Dismukes;
bruce.may@hklaw.com; Kim Joyce; Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com; jrichards@pascocountyfi.net;
kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; KELLY.JR
Subject: Request for copy of confidential portions of staff testimony

The attached letter is a request for copies of the confidential document listed below.

Docket No. 100330-WS; Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard,

DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam,
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

07316-11

10/6/2011

GCl/laeger - Certificate of service; with attached direct
testimony of Kathy L. Welch and Exhs KLW-1 through
KLW-5, [CLK note: Exh KLW-5 is redacted version of|
confidential DN 09225-10.]

*07316-11.pdf
(58906.13KB)

Thank you for your attention to this request.

Denise N. Vandiver
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street
Pepper Building, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Phone: 850-487-8239

Email: vandiver.denise@leq.state.fl.us

10/10/2011

ﬁ% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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MIKE

HARIDOPOLOS
President of the Senate

JR. Kelly
Public Counsel

Ann Cole, Director
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

¢/0 THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE
111 WEST MADISON §T.
ROOM 812
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400
1-800-540-7039

EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV

October 10, 2011

DEAN CANNON
Speaker of the
House of Representatives

Re:  Docket No. 100330-WS; Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua,
Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk,
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.;
Request for copy of confidential staff testimony

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, | am requesting a copy of the following confidential document filed in the above-
referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus
exempt from Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006,
Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information,

The following document is requested:

07316-11

10/6/2011

GCL/Jaeger - Certificate of service; with attached
direct testimony of Kathy L. Welch and Exhs
KLW-1 through KLW-5. [CLK note: Exh KLW-§

is redacted version of confidential DN 09225-10.]

*07316-11.pdf
(58906.13KB)



http:WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV
mailto:OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US

October 7, 2011
Page 2

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available
for pick-up or if any further information is requested.

Respectfully submitted,
s/ Denise N, Vandiver

Denise N. Vandiver
Legislative Analyst

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 487-8239
vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us

cc! Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher)
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger)
Parties of Record
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
IMRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty(@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@mytloridalegal.com No
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

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 480711)
Attachments: 06826-11.pdf

REVISED ORDER BEING ISSUED WITH PAGE 3 FIXED, TO INCLUDE
ORDER NUMBER AND DATE.

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

9/30/2011
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 10:04 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11SEP 26 AMI0: 16
Ce: Raiph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Kiancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
Date and Time: 0/26/2011 10:01:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 100330-WS

Filename / Path: 100330.0rder.Grant-intv-AG.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

?P Al s Y |
SC, CiLK {,{)RRES?ONDENC‘E

Administrag
mnmstrahve[} Parﬁasu Consumey

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION | LOCUMENT no. O5036-(g

DES'}R&&&}?}{)N, T
- st - S TN
Signed by Commissioner Brisé — R e
Terry K. Holdnak FAYE'O - 2
Commission Deputy Clerk li
Office of the General Counsel )/WA—}L(fG -
Florida Public Service Commission I

850-413-6738 FMAILED ~




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS cows:;%?om
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg . state.fl.us No
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

rinted on 9/26/2011 at 3:59:38 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 284498)
Attachments: 06925-11.pdf

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

9/26/2011
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From:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Terry Holdnak

Monday, September 26, 2011 9:59 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett, Caroline Klancke
Order / Notice Submitted

9/26/2011 9:55.00 AM

100330-WS
100330.0rder-Conf.Class08822-09225.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

11SEP 26 AMIO: 16

COMMISSION

CLERK

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN AUDIT
- WORKPAPERS (DOCUMENT NOS. 08822-10 AND 09225-10)

Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry X. Holdnak =

Commission Deputy Clerk Il 'k/‘%‘)‘ v

Office of the General Counsel >

Florida Public Service Commission -~

850-413-6738 MAILED N
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan, woods@gmail.com No
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan, woods{@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty(@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No
Robert Llovd (10a) Rlloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley {10) wdco@comceast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 9/26/2011 at 4:02:20 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 822588)
Attachments: 06926-11.pdf
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
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From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 9:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/15/2011 9:42:00 AM Qr-'
Docket Number: 100330-WS \t}“
Filename / Path: 100330.Ntc Svc Hrgs 10-11,12-11.rrj.doc él/
Notice Type: Hearing

‘;LCW

Notice of Commission Service Hearings for October 11-12, 2011.

Gty Orai frcco ~ 1%
Administrative Assistant Iil oee R ﬂ{ﬁ—//.f?j - 47

Office of the General Coun

Phone: (850) 413]&%6% M \2/:) a8 IMLED - 7,/
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FL.ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw,com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes
City of Leesburg EMB68 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
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
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.org Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen{@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU04% countrygirl@svs.net Yes
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.goy Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMB58 mceneillsl@gru.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce. may(@hklaw.com Yes
Holland & Knight LLP (10b} bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods(@gmail.com No
Lake Utility Services, Inc, WUS53 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lorne W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@eityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewflorg Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green | cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheygi@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm@eustis.org Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
. Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnls@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith@groveland-fl. gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Hoily Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes B
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix. ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
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
Mayor, City of Paim Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@gityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor. Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof{@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypeoluxo@hypoluxo.org [ Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386(@windsiream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes

Printed on 9/15/2011 at 4:35:11 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
N .
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
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg. State.FL.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel {(08a) christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us No
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
Rutledge, Fcenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
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

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 366462)
Attachments: 06638-11.pdf
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

9/15/2011
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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 10:42 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE |
Date and Time: 9/13/2011 10:40:00 AM g‘;dmi“i""’“"‘m Parties| ] Consumer
Docket Number: 100330-WS cument No. OPD3) -/
Filename / Path: 100330.0rder Granting OPC Motion to Compel.lcb.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver — IN:

Order Granting in Part OPC's Motion to Compel and Modifying Order Establishing Procedure signed by Commissioner
Brise.

Per Ms. Bennett's request, please send order to all parties of record ASAP.

= &

Thank you. » O

7 o B W

- X - =
Carolyn (Craiy MALEDQ ~ © 2% 7 ;;
Administrative Assistant Il _ R = o B8 T
Office of the General Counsel EMAILED / = < o)
Phone: (850) 413-6206 A <



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISEION
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Hotland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly sullivan. woods@gmail. com No
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg state. fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (11) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd 1{@aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 9/13/2011 at 11:31:44 AM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |D = 340999)

Attachments: 06557-11.pdf
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

9/13/2011
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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 12:46 PM 11 AUG 29 PM 1= il

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger 20~ W
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION \‘3055 S
Date and Time: 8/29/2011 12:45:00 PM CLERK

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

100330-WS
100330 Order Granting Intv.Pasco Co.rrj.doc 3 [
Signed / Hand Deliver P>

Order Granting Intervention to Pasco County Board of County Commissioners, signed by Commissioner Brise.

Coanslyn (raiy

Administrative Assistant lli

Phone: (850) 413-6206

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Office of the General Counsel & Administrative[:] Parﬁeg[;] Consumer
pocUMENT No. (02010
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
. N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
AN MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce. may@hklaw.com No
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

Printed on 8/29/2011 at 1:47:09 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 244522)
Attachments: 06214-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any Prob!ems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repfy.

Thank you.

8/29/2011
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From: Terri Fleming

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 11:37 AM 11 AUG 25 AMII: Db

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMM 1SS10H

Date and Time: 8/25/2011 11:36:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 100330-WS

Filename / Path: 100330.TPO on AUF's 042011 Motion.rrj.doc - e - g (,
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver j FPEL, CLY - CORRESPUNDENCE |

R A Sriisires el jn_\“m.S [_E!,-:,:rmwr
DOCUMENT 1O O
Temporary Protective order (Document No. 2638=11) signed by Commissioner Brise ﬁ“i TRIDYY 533:4

Qi SRS R T

L —— . b W

oa73%06-1l
P Fuem wﬁ-/ﬁr.a

Terri Fleming

Office of the General Counsel //;—yé o ~ 2
maiLeo -9
Emkltw -

Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6846

tleming@psc. state.fl.us
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL R
NAME CODE ADDRESS (:oﬁﬁfsgiow
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan woods@gmail.com No
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg state.fl. us No
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners irichards@pascocountyfl.net No
Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No
Robert Lioyd (10a) Rlloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 8/25/2011 at 2:44:56 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 841884)
Attachments: 06121-11.pdf

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

8/25/2011
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From: Terri Fleming

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 11:30 AM : 54

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger 11 AUG 25 AM =5

Subject: Order / Naotice Submitted N e

COMMISSIOR

Date and Time: 8/25/2011 11:29:00 AM CLERK S g’

Docket Number: 100330-WS r-;-;-"’ X CORRE: A?U\Uﬂbhi

Filename / Path: 100330.temp Protective Order.rrj.doc F 1 basiga [ Conauarar |

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ‘l } Acminisinaii o] L F @ ) ;
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Temporary Protective Order signed by Commisser Brise F’ ~ = Borimsosm e

Terri Fleming MA LED - p
Office of the General Counsel EMAILED - 11

Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6846

tfleming@psc. state.fl.us
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COIT\,{"S?SE'I‘QN
PBIRECTORY
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
William Jordan Beejays! 04@mgmail.com No

Printed on 8/25/2011 at 2:51:04 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 678126)
Attachments: 06122-11 pdf

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

100330- WS

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 10:54 AM
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
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM O
DIRECTORY

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County

City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@gcityofgainesville.org Yes
City of Leesburg EMB68 Jay. Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachcelerk.com Yes
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
Crestridge Utility Corporation Wwup49 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse. gov Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM838 meneillsi@gru.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mieil@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WwU553 peflynn@uiwaier.com Yes
Lorne W, Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
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
Mayor, City of Eustis custiscm@eustis.org Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Fi. Meade maurnis@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityfimyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityothawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhilifl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez(@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melboumeflorida.org Yes
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
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofi@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhalli@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes

Printed on 8/22/2011 at 3:47:12 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
DIRECTORY

Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkeity.org Yes
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state. fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg. State. FL.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen patty@leg state.fl.us No

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P A, gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WwU193 pambrewer@embargmail.com Yes
Robert Lloyd {10a) Rlloydl@aol.com No

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP martyd@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC913 Jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
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

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 371256)
Attachments: 05976-11.pdf
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

8/22/2011
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Diamond Williams 100220 NS

From: Ann Cole
Sent:  Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:40 AM | FeSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams : - jwp
Subject: FW: CMS & Adobe

TR Acminisivative || Parties

]
PRaCUMENT NO.

S e e o T A
¢ OIRTION: |

e e — W

Please put this in administrative correspondence so that we have documentation on why a DN was
added to this docket. thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:00 AM
To: Hong Wang; Diamond Williams

Cc: Ann Cole; John Gash

Subject: RE: CMS & Adobe

Okay, I'll enter it this way as soon as we have something to add. Just keep me informed
Diamond.

Thanks!

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 B:09 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Diamond Williams
Cc: Ann Cole; John Gash

Subject: FW: CMS & Adobe

Please see below Ann's instruction with regard to the corrupted file issue.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4:58 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: John Gash

Subject: RE: CMS & Adobe

Hey Hong,

| believe this is 05051-10, a large, often opened file that's starting to give us problems. If so, please
assign a second DN, and X-reference both numbers on the descriptions. Thanks.

Currently says:

Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [CLK note: Subsequent
correspondence from consumers will be appended to this document; see DNs 03208-11, 03209-11,
03500-11, and 03523-11 for further correspondence.]

Suggested modification:

Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [CLK note: Correspondence received

after August 29, 2011, from consumers will be appended to DN ; see DNs 03208-11, 03209-
11, 03500-11, and 03523-11 for further correspondence.]

Suggested new DN description:

8/18/2011



Maize Page 2 of 3

Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [CLK note: Subsequent correspondence from
consumers will be appended to this document; see DNs 03208-11, 03209-11, 03500-11, and 03523-11 for
further correspondence. See DN 05051-10 for consumer correspondence that was received prior to this date.]

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 1:02 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: CMS & Adobe

Fyi, we were having corrupted file issue, and Diamond will have to rescan some correspondence.

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 12:23 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: CMS & Adobe

Please see below in reference to correspondence folder 05051-10, inside docket 100330-WS.(Aqua Ultilities)
Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk |

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 11:55 AM
To: John Gash

Subject: RE: CMS & Adobe

| do not have a copy of the file before it was posted to CMSOCROUT on Fri.
Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk ]

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
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From: lJohn Gash

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 11:52 AM
To: Diamond Williams

Cc: Carol Purvis

Subject: RE: CMS & Adobe

Something happened to corrupt the file when it was edited last Fri. morning. Please let me know if you have a
copy of the file before it was posted to CMSOCROut on Fri. The file was over 4Gb in size this morning. |
have recovered a copy of the file that was on the network as of the end of last Thurs. Any edits/adds that were
done Fri. will need to be re-done. Thanks.

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 11:34 AM
To: PC Support

€Cc: Carol Purvis

Subject: CMS & Adobe

Hello, | am currently having problems on my pc trying to open docket correspondence folders inside CMS,
using adobe. Once | click on the document number in CMS, | get and an hour glass and an arrow, then
nothing.

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk |

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

Email: diwillia@psc.state fl.us
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2011 1:34 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 8C, CLK - C(\RR“SPONDENCE
Administrative[_J F‘m%s mw %

Date and Time: 8/10/2011 1:33:00 PM ¥ -

Docket Number: 100330-WS DOCUMENT No. 050

Filename / Path: 100330.ordertoimpiementpaarates.rrj DiSTRIBUTION:

Order Acknowledging the Implementation of Proposed Agency Action Rates Subject to Refund With Interest

Canolyn (hracy prérxc’ﬂo B ?
Administrative Assistant [l 5/
Office of the General Counsel .
Phone: (850) 413-6206 : yYiay Lm0

Lt Fmarc&o - 1%
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

Holland & Knight LLP {10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No

Kelly Sullivan kelly sullivan.woods@gmail.com No

Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes

Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg state.fl.us No

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No

Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd1@aol.com No

William Coakley (10} wdco{@comceast.net No

William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 8/10/2011 at 3:49:31 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 988365)
Attachments: 05631-11.pdf
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

8/10/2011
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From: Terry Hoidnak

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 8:35 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/5/2011 8:33:00 AM

Docket Number: 100330-WS

Filename / Path: 100330.Ntc Sve Hrg.Chulouta.rrj.doc FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Notice Type: Hearing ’

'm Administrative [_] Perties {_| Consumer
pocuMENT No, OE030-0

NOTICE OF COMMISSION SERVICE HEARING g)&“ CisTRIBUTION:

Qviedo/Chuluota

To be Issued G/(/a){)l‘/

Froce?? 7 77

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk i /}7/41 LED - Yy
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission 6 MA1L “ - 70

850-413-6738



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Adayns and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
glerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypaimbeachclerk.com Yes
ounty
| Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.org Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co. volusia.fl.us Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran. keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
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
Lorme W. Hunsberger, CP.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan, woods@gmail.com No
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@believiewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@ecfl.im.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jelark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb,us Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm(@@eustis.org Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maumis@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityfimyers.com Yes
| Mayor, City of Groveland Richard.Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhali@cityothawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@holivhilifl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickie@cityoflakewales.com Yes
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
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach cestello@ormondbeacqorg Yes
Mayor, City of Paim Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange B N kparker@port-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@ecityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach ] bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
‘Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@belisouth.net Yes
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
Viayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes

viayor, Town of Polk City

nted on 8/5/2011 at 4:49:58 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDNRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL !
NANE coPE ADDRESS CoMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes

Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@l.eg.state. fl.us Yes

Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg State.FL.us Yes

Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg state.fl.us No

Pasco County Board of County Commissioners jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No

Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene{@penningtonlaw.com Yes

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. wuli93 pambrewer@embargmail.com Yes

Robert Lioyd (10a) Riloyd1@aol.com No

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

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 526461)
Attachments: 05528-11. pdf
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

8/5/2011
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Matiida Sanders /00 330 - 435

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 8:26 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Raiph Jaeger; Lisa Bennett; Caroline Klancke gy i

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, C RR"'S
mmvc

Date and Time: 8/5/2011 8:22:00 AM g‘ﬂ Adwint 10, 0%)0%

Docket Number: 100330-WS DOCUMENT T

Filename / Path: 100330.Ntc Sve Hrgs.08-29,30,31-11.rrj.doc oM

Notice Type: Hearing L _ﬁmﬁ-}nﬂ

NOTICE OF COMMISSION SERVICE HEARINGS

For Issuance Cbﬁ}/’(/‘/ Q)}l/\Q") -

Terry X. Holdnak 5 - 97
Commission Deputy Clerk Il ARED

Office of the General Counsel . vy
Florida Public Service Commission Mm LE{)
850-413-6738 7



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
R
NAME CODE ADDRESS comf;rsﬁlow
DIRECTORY
Adams and Regse LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
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
Crestridge Ultility Corporation wu049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
David 1. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Energy & Ultilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
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
Lome W. Hunsberger, CP.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Lucy Wambsgan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl,org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa iclark@cocoafl.org Yes
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
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnls@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityfimyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard.Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne citvhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melboumne cityhall@melboumneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay - palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge B cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Waido cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Gien Ridge glenridgetownofi@belisouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse3 86@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes

Printed on 8/5/2011 at4:32:33 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL m
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes
Office of Public Counse!l roberts.brenda@leg state. fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@leg. State. FL.us Yes
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
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. wuU193 pambrewer@embargmail.com Yes
Robert Lloyd {10a) B Rlloydl@aol.com No

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
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach,com Yes
William Coakley (10} wdco@comcast.net No

William Jordan Begjays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 8/5/2011 at 4:32:33 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 097730)
Attachments: 05527-11.pdf
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




CLK Official Filing****7125/12011 10:54 AM

EEEER
Matilda Sanders /439@ -1]-n309 - PCO - LS /00335-L05
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices L -
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke ———— gy ™
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted '%TETVF-;(“N{L“PMN}ENCE |! - &= Q
ho't ST 9 § N o .
. o . - wiian 1 L Consupier o i —
Date and Time: 71252011 10:45:00 AM 4957 4 qriistrative |_) Pasties L5108 “6 | ox N <
Docket Number: 100330-WS avent o 000V f B o0 @
Filename / Path: 100330.0EP.rrj.doc DOCUMEN - ms o &
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 1! DiSTRIBUT! ON P ';713:92 = l{—l
Lo ' o =)
=z = P,
g )
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
Signed by Commissioner Brisé

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk I

i~
FAXEO -
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission M’/'HL E0
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ASTER
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
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty(@leg.state. fl.us No
Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No
Robert Lioyd (10a) Rlloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10} wdco@comeast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 7/25/2011 at 2:45:44 PM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 129924)
Attachments: 05116-11.pdf
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

7/25/2011



CLK Officlal Flling****6/13/2011 3:56 PM e 1

i
Matiida Sanders P5C- 025k ~FAA-WS JOO330- (WS
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:55 PM /
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘ p
Date and Time: 6/13/2011 3:50:00 PM 30 ) 4
Docket Number: 080121-WS, 100330-WS >
Filename / Path: 080121.100330.PAA Order.rrj.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING IN PART REQUESTED WATER AND WASTEWATER RATE
INCREASE, REQUIRING PARTIAL REFUND OF INTERIM RATES, AND REQUIRING
DEVELOPMENT OF PHASE |ll MONITORING PLAN
AND
FINAL ORDER REQUIRING PROOF OF ADJUSTMENTS, STATUTORY FOUR-YEAR
RATE REDUCTIONS, AND CLOSING OF DOCKET NO. 080121-WS

NOTE: This order has already been assigned an Order No. {PSC-11-0256-PAA-WS) due to the number of attachments
within the order.

Terry X. Holdnak TPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Commission Deputy Clerk |} %50 [ b Jw Administrative [ ] Patties {7 consumer
Office of the General Counsel 5/ | TD{T CUMENT NO. D‘;f)?()‘ia

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 /}7 41 LED DISTRIBUTION:
Emaed - 17




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY IN
NAME CODE Af)".?.‘i,‘;'gs CODII\IIIAI\f;‘S?IKON

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

Printed on 6/13/2011 at 5:59:10 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 735461)
Attachments: 04078-11.pdf
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

6/14/2011



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL et
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO“;MISE?ON
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, kajoyce@aquaamerica.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey(@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (08) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
| Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Kelly Sullivan kellyrsullivan@gmail.com No
Lake Suzy Utility, Inc. (Holland) Bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Lucy Wambsgan kelly sullivan woods@gmail.com No
Office of Attorney General (08) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
i Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty(@leg.state.fl.us No
Pat Davis majordavisé@hotmail.com No
Robert E. Lloyd riloydl @aol.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd1{@aol.com No
William Coakley (10} wdco@comcast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

Printed on 5/23/2011 at 1:57:08 PM

ﬁzb(fo - *
MaLED - O
FmaLep - 16

- MW(&ZPC&F

//00330’9‘)5

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

F ‘Administrative [_] Parties {_] Consumer
UMENT NO/

DISTRIBUTION:

-




Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 106524)
Attachments: 03561-11_part2. pdf

03561-11_Part2.pdf is part 2 of 2 of Oral Modification being emailed to
you.

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

5/23/2011



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
EMA IN
NAME “Cove ADDRESS JIASTER
DRECTORY
Adams and Reese L1.P Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. kajoyce@aquaamerica.com No
David L, Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (08) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Kelly Sullivan kellyrsullivan@gmail.com . No
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
Robert E. Lloyd rlloyd | @aol.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10} wdco@comeast.net No
William Jordan Beejays104@gmail.com No

O 035k -1l

Printed on 5/23/2011 at 1:49:11 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 557161)
Attachments: 03561-11.pdf

03561-11 is part 1 of 2 of Oral Modification being emailed to you. The
other will follow this email.

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

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

NAME CODE ADDRESS CO’:&%‘;‘:ON

DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Lucy Wambsgan kelly,sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) chrisiensen, patty(@leg state.flus No
Pat Davis majordavis6@hotmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) _john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Rlloydi@aol.com No
wdco@comeast.net No

William Coakley (10)

FaxeED
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EmalLed

Printed on 5/13/2011 at 2:32:34 PM

-

2
://00’530 ij\

“ A e~
Y, b/ ."
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [ ] Parties ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._()5 () 2()-{0)

DISTRIBUTION:




State of Florida

> > -» L d
JHublic Serfice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties rested Persons
FROM; ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are avatlable from the Commission’s
Web site hup//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770,


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

1 e
State of Florida ; May | 2 Ay sy
" THE S o d -»> - > :
onUnEston 3
N Jfublic Serpice @ ont o
) CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD c L S IQ~
TALLABASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ERK
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

AGENDA:

May 12,2011
Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

Division of E mic Regulation (Mourin; icchetti, Daniel, Deason, Fletcher, A
Gold&t , Huds®1,! Jones-Alexis, Lingo, Linn, ur ,zegcr Salnova, Simpson@

Springer, Stallcup, Thompson, ), Williams) W@/ NS

Office of the General Counsel (J Bennett, Klanckeg| &

Docket No. 100330-WS — Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm

Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington
Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Docket No. 080121-WS — Application for increase in water and wastewater rates
in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach,
Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

05/24/11 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action Except For Issue Nos. 44,
46 and 48 — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners
PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham — JOCKET M2 JO0 B30-45

CRITICAL DATES: 5-

Hpar- DoCKET M. 0F0/2-WAS  — al
I\inth Effective Date Waived through 05/24/11 L2

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:APSC\AECR\WP\100330.RCM.DOC

DCCL™MINT SUMPPR-DATE
03311 MAYI2=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 470603)
Attachments: Recommendation03311-11Revisedpg1.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply emait or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/13/2011



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
Agua Utilities Florida, Inc. kajoyce@aquaamerica.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (08) bruce.may(@hklaw.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Kelly Sullivan kellyrsullivan@gmail.com No
Lake Suzy Utility, Inc, (Holland) Bruce.may@hklaw.com No
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
Robert E. Lloyd rlloyd1{@aol.com No
Robert Lioyd (10a) Riloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comeast.net No
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JHublic Serfrice Qommiszston
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORXDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Fih’ng of Staff Recommendation

»

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hutp//www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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JPublic Serbice onumission Corgyg 9
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD C L SS / 0 N
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ERK

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:
TO:

FROM:

AGENDA:

May 12,2011
Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ,

Division of E mic Regulation (Mouring, Cicchetti, Daniel, Deason, Fletcher, AL
Gold& HudssH,! Jones-Alexis, Lingo, Linn, Maurgy, Rjeger, Salnova, Simpso%
)

Springer, Stallcup, Thompson, Williams WQ/ Nﬁ»

Office of the General Counsel (J; Bennett, Klanck 8

Docket No. 100330-WS ~ Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in
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

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham
CRITICAL DATES: 5-Month Effective Date Waived through 05/24/11
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100330.RCM.DOC

N — N

COTLMTNT NLMPIR-CATE
03311 HAYI2=

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |D = 063782)

Attachments: Recommendation 03311-11.pdf
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

5/12/2011
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Diamond Williams

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, May 13, 2011 8:33 AM '
To: Ann Cole FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Hong Wang; Diamond Williams DAWD Pmia DW
Subject: RE: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford DOCUMENT NO.L 0% (0 Q

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Corres, D‘STRI.:BUT!ON:
Administrative, in Docket No. 100330-WS.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford

Please review for possible placement in the administrative correspondence file. Thanks.

From: Cindy Muir

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Marshall Willis; Rhonda Hicks; Ann Cole; Dan Hoppe

Cc: Tim Devlin; Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bev DeMello; Janet Brunson
Subject: RE: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford

PIF is not going to respond to the individual petitioners, but we will check with Katherine to make sure that
the Senator and Representative have received a follow up letter letting them know that the letters were
received, reviewed, and are included in the docket file.

Thanks,
Cindy

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 2:44 PM
To: Rhonda Hicks; Cindy Muir; Ann Cole; Dan Hoppe

Cc: Tim Devlin; Mary Anne Helton; Chery! Bulecza-Banks; Bev DeMelio; Janet Brunson
Subject: RE: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford

They are still appear to be petitions. We would not normally send out form letters to

people filing petitions would we. Especially since these were all delivered as a
package. | don;t think that the customers expecting a letter response.

5/13/2011
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From: Rhonda Hicks

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 1:56 PM
To: Cindy Muir; Marshall Willis; Ann Cole; Dan Hoppe

Cc: Tim Devlin; Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bev DeMello; Janet Brunson
Subject: RE: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford

Cindy,
Check the bottom of the form letter. The names and addresses are on them. Some
of them are hard to read, but nonetheless, they are there.

From: Cindy Muir

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Marshall willis; Ann Cole; Rhonda Hicks; Dan Hoppe

Cc: Tim Deviin; Mary Anne Helton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bev DeMello; Janet Brunson
Subject: Aqua letters from Fasano/Weatherford

Good Afternoon:

PIF received the Aqua letters from Senator Fasano and Rep. Weatherford. The hundreds of form letters
were completed as a Petition and contain no individual addresses. PIF is, therefore, not going to attempt to send
individual letters to the petitioners. Please let me know if you have any concerns or suggestions.

Thank you,
Cindy

Cynthia L. Muir

Director, Office of Public Information
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 413-6862

cmuir@psc.state.fl.us

5/13/2011
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:33 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke el X
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 7z O
2 =
Date and Time: 4/25/2011 1:31:00 PM X ™~ ‘."‘%
Docket Number: 100330-WS ez 9 5
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
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
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg. state.fl.us No

Printed on 4/25/2011 at 5:11:27 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 160498)
Attachments: 02816-11.pdf

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

4/25/2011
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Commission Deputy Clerk 1i Lfo
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
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 346554)

Attachments: 02808-11.pdf
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
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Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:27 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Ralph Jaeger
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AMENDATORY ORDER
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
Adams and Reese Law Firm Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen. patty@leg.state. fl.us No
Robert Lloyd (10a) Riloyd1@aol.com No
William Coakley (10) wdco@comcast.net No

Printed on 3/24/2011 at 4:52:01 PM
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Commission Clerk
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686347)
Attachments: 01958-11.pdf
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

3/24/2011
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
. IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
: MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Adams and Reese Law Firm Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No
David L. Bussey dbussey@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) bruce.may@hklaw . com No
Office of Public Counsel (08a) christensen.patty@leg.state.flus No
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 969747)

Attachments: 01602-11.pdf
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

3/11/2011
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11HAR -8 AHII: 36
Ce: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CHMMISSION
Date and Time: 3/8/2011 11:25:00 AM CLERR
Docket Number: 100330-WS

Filename / Path: 100330.0rder Granting Intv.rrj.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
N
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
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 583333)

Attachments: 01510-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/8/2011
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Dorothy Menasco \ OIS FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
From: Dorothy Menasco &‘Amu‘m"—hm‘“‘m
Sent:  Thursday, February 24, 2011 4:51 PM DOCUMENT NO. (583010
To: Ralph Jaeger DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Docket File

Thank you for the clarification, Ralph. Per this e-mail, we update the description to reflect the
fifteenth data request. We will place this e-mail in Administrative Correspondence for historical

purposes.
Dorothy

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; 'D. Bruce May, Jr.'; 'Gigi Rollini’; Jack Lihvarcik’; 'Kimberly Joyce'; 'Patty
Christensen’; 'Steve Reilly'; 'Troy Rendell'; "Vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us'

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Caroline Klancke; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Clarence Prestwood; Curt
Mouring; Jared Deason; Jay Williams; Jennie Lingo; Kaley Thompson; Mark Cicchetti; Natalia Salnova;
Patti Daniel; Robert Simpson; Shannon Hudson; Stan Rieger; Tom Walden; Tonya Linn

Subject: RE: Docket File

It is definitely the response for Staff's Fifteenth Data Requests -- Can you just change the description in
Case Management? By this e-mail, all staff and the parties have been informed.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:37 AM
To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: 'vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us'
Subject: FW: Docket File

Denise,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

Ralph,

Please take a look at DN 00833-11 in Docket 100330-WS and advise if the description should
read "11th" or "15th" data request.

It was entered as the 11th because the cover page says:
Dear Ms. Fleming:

By this letter, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. {AUF or Company) provides its response
Eleventh Data Request.

That was the language that was picked up. However, the "Re:" and the "header” for subsequent
pages say:

2/24/2011
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Re: Docket No, 100330-WS - Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua,
Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Paim Beach, Pasco,
Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Velusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc. — Staff Fifieenth Data Request

PSC —Fifteenth Data Request Response
February 3, 2011

I don't know if the company needs to file a corrected cover page or not. We will await further instructions. Thank you
for your help.

Dorothy

From: VANDIVER.DENISE [mailto: VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us)
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 8:44 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket File

Dorothy:

Could you check the following document? | think the title should read fifteenth data request, not the 11%. This is in Docket No.
100330-WS. Thanks

Denise
AUF/Rendell - Letter dated 2/3/11 to GCL/Fleming .

00833-11 2/3/2011 |providing response to staff's eleventh data request; with e 200833-11 pdf
attachments. (7035.98KB)

Denise N. Vandiver

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street
Pepper Building, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Phone: 850-487-8239

Email: vandiver.denise@leg state fl.us

ﬁ,% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

2/24/2011
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Marguerite McLean

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 10:35 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Kiancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/22/2011 10:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 100330-WS

Filename / Path: 100330.TPO.rrj.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER

Signed by Chairman Graham
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 597953)
Attachments: 01191-11.pdf

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

2/22/2011
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Dorothy Menasco  \QXBRs=tDS "X Adwinlewutve__Partes_Consumer
From: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. ‘ _
Sent:  Monday, February 07, 2011 1:17 PM DISTRIBUTION:

To: Stan Rieger

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Wiliiams; Rhonda Hicks

Subject: RE: DN 09730-10; Docket No. 100330-WS

No problem at all. Thank you for bringing it to our attention though. It's always good to double-
check. We will leave the document where it is, unless we are instructed otherwise. We will also
place this memo in Administrative Correspondence for historical/clarification purposes.

From: Stan Rieger

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 1:11 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: DN 09730-10; Docket No. 100330-WS

Thanks Dorothy -- | just found it interesting that the document identified as DN 09730-10 was not found in
the DN 05051-10 (Consumer Correspondence), since it appears to be a consumer related

correspondence. | now understand the process, thanks for the clarification.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 12:53 PM

To: Stan Rieger

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams; Rhonda Hicks
Subject: DN 09730-10; Docket No. 100330-WS

Good afternoon, Stan,

I received a message from Diamond that you had come by and advised that DN 09730-10 (an e-
filing) should have been placed in Consumer Correspondence, DN 05051-10. As a bit of
background on this filing (also shown in Consumer Correspondence) an e-mail was sent to Ann
requesting that an attachment be "attached to Docket 100330-WS." I responded on Ann's behalf
and advised the filer of the correct electronic filing procedures. They resubmitted the filing
correctly to filings@psc.state.fl.us. That prompted the document being numbered and placed in
the docket. If you would like the document removed from the document listing and placed in
Consumer Correspondence, we will need an e-mail or memo from you stating same. That will
leave DN 09730-10 with the description: DN used in error. Please advise how you wish to
proceed,

2/7/2011
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 950587)

Attachments: 00092-11 pdf
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

1/5/2011
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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:18 PM
To: Mark Long

Cc: Betty Leland; Dorothy Menasco s
Subject: RE: 11/23/10 letter from Polk County Bd of County Commissioners - 100330-WS

Thank you, will do. This e-mail will be placed in administrative correspondence.

From: Mark Long

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:18 PM

To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Betty Leland; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 11/23/10 letter from Polk County Bd of County Commissioners - 100330-WS

Return it to us; thanks! mi

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:16 PM

To: Mark Long

Cc: Betty Leland; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: 11/23/10 letter from Polk County Bd of County Commissioners - 100330-WS

Please see my question addressed to Betty.

Thank You.

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:15 PM

To: Betty Leland

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 11/23/10 letter from Polk County Bd of County Commissioners - 100330-WS

Betty,

The Clerk's Office has rec'd. an original 11/23/10 letter from the Polk County Board of
County Commissioners to the Commission.

The Clerk's Office also rec'd. a copy of this letter with a rec'd. stamp date of 12/2/10 from
Chairman Graham's Office.

Do you want the copy of the letter to be placed in parties correspondence to have a record of
this letter coming from the Chairman's Office ? or do you want the Clerk's Office to return
the copy of the letter to you ?

The copy of this letter really doesn't need to be document numbered, since we have
assigned the original letter document number 09699-10.

Thank you,
12/2/2010
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Marguerite.

Marguerite H. Mclean
Commission Deputy Clerk T
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

12/2/2010




CLK Officlal Fliing****11i129/12010 1:58 PM b

Matlida Sanders PSC- 10 - 0707 -Fof - ws /00330 - WS
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:58 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 7 W

Date and Time: 11/29/2010 1:57:00 PM é {ﬁ

Docket Number: 100330-WS

Filename / Path: 1000330.0order.110910.agenda.kef.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPQOSED FINAL RATES
AND APPROVING INTERIM RATES

[Fpsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Shalonda Hopkins 2 4 iisirmtive T Bacties T4 Consuver
Commission Deputy Clerk Il iz A mm?:n “;D ‘ lg,o -10
Office of the General Counsel ) DOCUMENT .500_@m‘.w--—-
Florida Public Service Commission TDISTRIDUTION: I
Tel: (850) 413-6630 [ 2 i -
N
mai |
email


http:000330.order.11

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100330

ADDRESS
, IN
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
Robert Lioyd (10a) Rlloyd l{@aol.com No

Printed on 11/29/2010 at 4:03:42 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 4:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 103648)

Attachments: 09612-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, Plecse contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-61170.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/29/2010
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

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [] Parties [ Consumer

HocuMENT No. 004010
Cw(& 7 DISTRIBUTION:
Moal ! |
eora| £

Printed on 10/28/2010 at 3:56:29 PM
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State of Florida

Hublic Serpice ommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andjInterested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site http.//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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



http:http://www.f1oridaQsc.com

State of Florida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 28, 2010

TO Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
RS 20 @
FROM: Division of Ec ic Regulation (ﬁﬁ ing, Cicchetti, Fletcher, Maurey, Rieger,

Simpson, Sp T Walden, Williant @1
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Jaeger, Klancke) &/,6%{_‘/ )

RE: Docket No. 100330-WS — Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington
Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

AGENDA: 11/9/10 - Regular Agenda — Decision on Interim Rates — Participation is at the
Discretion of the Commission

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop

CRITICAL DATES: 11/9/10 (60-Day Suspension Date — As Extended by the
Utility)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100330.RCM.DOC

—— R

Case Background

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (AUF or Utility) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Aqua
America, Inc. AUF provides water and wastewater service in 87 certificated service areas (60
water and 27 wastewater systems) in 17 counties. In the test year ended April 30, 2010, the
Utility recorded total regulated operating revenues of $8,255,766 and $4,824,531 for water and
wastewater, respectively, AUF reported regulated net operating income for the test year of
$605,852 for water and $526,976 for wastewater. During the test year, 16,357 water and 6,789
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 115928)

Attachments: Recommendation 08964.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/28/2010




State of Florida

> - -> o>
Pablic Serfice Conmizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 26, 2010

TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

FROM: Kimberley M. Pefia, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Request for copies of confidential document in Docket 100330-WS.

On October 26, 2010, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received the attached request from
Denise Vandiver, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential
Document Number 08822-10.

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6¢(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to make copies of
the document to satisfy OPC’s request.

I'FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Dj
mAdmininmich Parties [_] Consumer f

}iDOCUMENT NeOS030-1D o W

% DISTRIBUTION:

Received by: QQ/\'CW /\MON\CL:(}B\

Date: IO\a"} lLO




JEFF ATWATER

LARRY CRETUL
President of the Senate

Speaker of th
STATE OF FLORIDA Houseif Repr‘:}’;:nfatives
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

¢/0 THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE
111 WEST MADISON ST.
ROOM 812
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323931400
1-800-540-703%

EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATEFL.US
IR, Kelly WWW. FLORIDAOPC.GOV
Public Counsel

Denise N. Vandiver, C.P.A.
Legislative Analyst
vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us

October 26, 2010

Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 100330-WS; Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard,
DeSoto, Hardee, Highiands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam,

Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.; Request for
copy of confidential audit work papers

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, | am requesting a copy of the following confidential document filed in the above-referenced
docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus exempt from
Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative
Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information.

The following document is requested:

08822-10 %]10122‘/201,0 |APA/Prestwood - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 5 for AUF and all
i i Florida affiliates, for audit affiliated transactions (Audit Control No. 10-181-

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are avaitable for pick-
up or if any further information is requested.
Respectfully submitted,

s/ Denise N. Vandiver
COM Denise N. Vandiver

P e Legislative Analyst
APA

R Office of Public Counsel
ECR ___ ¢/o The Florida Legislature
GCL 111 West Madison Street
RAD Room 812

JR— T i

SSC allahassee, FL 32399-1400 b MEE R ATE
ADM

= 890L 0CT26 2
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FPSC-00HMISSION CLERK
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http:WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV
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Letter to Ann Cole
October 28, 2010

Page 2

(850) 487-8239
vandiver.denise@leg.state fl.us

Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher)
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming)

Holland & Knight LLP

D. Bruce May, Jr.

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810
bruce.may@hklaw.com

Agqua America, Inc.
Kimberley A. Joyce

762 West Lancaster Avenue
Bryn Mawr, PA 18010
KAJoyce@aquaamerica.com

Office of Public Counsel (Beck, Reilly)


mailto:KAJoyce@aquaamerica.com
mailto:bruce.may@hklaw.com
mailto:vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 3:04 PM -

To: Diamon\; Wifiams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
" {3 Administrative [ Purties [ Consumer

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100330-WS-00001

I DGCUMENT NOJP030- 10
| DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: CCS Form 100330-WS-00001-003.pdf

Docket Number 100330-WS - Form Number 100330-W5-00001-003

Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee,
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter,
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/20/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00
p.m. - in New Port Richey - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/21/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00
p.m. - in Gainesville - Tnvolving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/22/2010 - 10:00 am.-12:00
p.m. - in Palatka - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/27/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00
p.m. - in Sebring - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/28/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00
p.m. - in Lakeland - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/29/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00
p.m. - in Eustis - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 11/04/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00
p.m. - in Greenacres - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 11/18/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00
p.m. - in Ft. Myers - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/14/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/14/2010 at 2:59 p.m. Page 1 of 2
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Jennifer Crawford
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XJ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100330-WS -- Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands,
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 10/20/2010 |New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Customer Meeting 10/21/2010 |Gainesville 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Customer Meeting 10/22/2010 |Palatka 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Customer Meeting 10/27/2010 |Sebring 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Customer Meeting 10/28/2010 |Lakeland 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Customer Meeting 10/29/2010 |Eustis 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | BI |ADM AG|ED |SK [GH |BI [ADM
X
Remarks:
Customer Meetings

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100330-WS-00001-003



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/14/2010 at 2:59 p.m. Page 2 of 2
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter

X| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Jennifer Crawford
X| Commission Clerk

| Regulatory Analysis

x| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Docket Number: 100330-wSs -- Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands,
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
Customer Meeting 11/04/2010 |Greenacres 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Customer Meeting 11/18/2010 |Ft. Myers 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL IAG |ED |SK IGH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK IGH [BI
X X
I(’)r_f;h_mmg Commissioners Commissioners
icer
AGED |SK |GH | BI {ADM AG ED ISK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meetings

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100330-WS-00001-003




Diamond Williams \ OO 2%0- wS

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:10 PM

To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENGE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100330-WS-00001 @Administmive[] Pesties ﬂc:mwm

Attachments: CCS Form 100330-WS-00001-002. pdf DGCUMENT NoO. QS%Q- o
DISTRIBUTION: ST

Docket Number 100330-WS - Form Number 100330-W5-00001-002

Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee,
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter,
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/14/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m, - in Chipley - Involving Staff

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
Last Revised 09/14/2010 at 2:08 p.m.

Page1of1

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel

Auditing & Performance Analysis
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Jennifer Crawford

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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 10/14/2010 | Chipley 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG{ED |SK |GH [BI ALL {AG|ED |SK IGH {BI
X X
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGED ISK /GH | B |ADM AGED |SK |GH |BI |[ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting in Chipley - 10:00 a.m. (central time)

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100330-WS-00001-002
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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Friday, September 10, 2010 8:56 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Patti Daniel; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant, Karen Belcher; Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; Andrew
Maurey; Tom Walden; Jay Williams; Stan Rieger; Robert Simpson

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

I have corrected the $$$ amounts to $4,500 and $9,000 in the CMS description for DN 07512-10. |
will put a copy of this e-mail in administrative correspondence to document the clarification of the
$$$ amounts.

thank you.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Patti Daniel; Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

Marguerite, | think Patti Daniel sent the e-mail so the document description can be corrected.

Thanks!

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:12 AM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Karen Belcher; Bart Fletcher
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

Thank you for this information.

From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 9:56 AM

To: Ann Cole; Karen Belcher; Bart Fletcher

Cc: Tom Walden; Jay Williams; Stan Rieger; Robert Simpson

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

Forwarding to Ann and Bart. Please let others know as needed. These are the correct filing fees.

Giad we got that clarified; | was getting ready to look at how many customers they have in each system to see why they paid
$30,000+. Looks like the paid $9,000 ($4,500 water and $4 500 wastewater) for the rate case and $4,500 ($2,250 water and
$2,250 wastewater) for service availability. That is correct.

From: Karen Belcher

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 9:47 AM

To: Patti Daniel

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

Patti, Raquel used a slash mark instead of a dash, so the correct amounts are $4,500 and $9,000. Do we need to contact the

9/10/2010



Page 2 of 2
Clerk's Office or are you taking care of that? In the future we will be using dashes to make it more clear.

From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 9:43 AM

To: Karen Belcher

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 9:26 AM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Curt Mouring; Bart Fletcher; Andrew Maurey

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

Good morning, Patti. Please confirm whether Aqua paid the appropriate amount of filing fees. Thanks, Bart.

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 4:10 PM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Mark Cicchetti; Jennifer Crawford; Bart Fletcher; Jennie Lingo; Andrew Maurey; Clarence Prestwood
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 100330-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto,
Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Paim Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam,

Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida,

Inc.

UTILITY NAME = Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ADM/Fiscal - $14,500 and $19,000 payment record from AUF for rate case filing
fee; Dep 073 dated 9/8/10.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://LAPSCILIBRARYVFILINGS\10\07512-10

Document ID = 07512-10
Document Filed 09-07-10

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document wili open.

if you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

9/10/2010
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Diamond Williams

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 8:24 AM

To: Ruth McHargue

Cc: Dorothy Menasco, Ann Cole; Cindy Muir;, Bev DeMello
Subject: RE: To CLK Docket 100330

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket Correspondence-
Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100330-WS.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Thank you, Administrative [ Parties [ Consumer
I UMENT No.(0R0 30-( O
iamond Williams . .
Staff Assistant DISTRIBUTION:

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 10:33 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole; Cindy Muir; Bev DeMello
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 100330

Customer correspondence for docket file.

Note: A complaint was filed for the customer regarding her high bill concerns.

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:27 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: E-Form Improper Billing TRACKING NUMBER: 26203

Complaint filed with PSC

Select County: POLK
CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Name: Susan Sudiow
Telephone: 863 614 1888


mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl
mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

Email: sjsfudge@yahoo.com
Address: 6304 Doe Circle East Lakeland 33809

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Account Name: Susan Sudlow
Account Number:
Address: 6304 Doe Circle East Lakeland Florida 33809

COMPLAINT INFORMATION

Complaint: Improper Billing against Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Details:

The Florida Public Service Commission is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive some of
their most essential services ? electric, natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater ? in a safe, affordable, and
reliable manner. In doing so, the PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in one or more of three key
areas: rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of safety, reliability, and
service.

PLEASE REFER TO THE ABOVE QUOTE FROM YOUR WEBSITE..IT SAYS AFFORDABLE BUT
WHEN YOU ALLOWED AQUA UTILITIES TO RAISE THEIR SEWAGE RATES YOU WERE NOT
FULFILLING THIS STATEMENT. OUR BILL DOUBLED THANKS TO YOU. IS YOUR WATER BILL
$150? QURS IS WITH US CONSERVING,THANKS A LOT FOR NOTHING. WHY DID YOU DO IT? 1
HAVE YET TO HEAR A VALID REASON OVER THIS DECISION YOU MADE THIS PAST YEAR. OUR
BILL WENT FROM $76 TO $200 IN ONE MONTH'S TIME. NOW THROUGH CAREFULNESS ON OUR
PART WE HAVE GOTTEN IT DOWN TO $140 AND WE HAVE 6 PEOPLE IN ONE HOUSE. WE
CANNOT AFFORD TO EVEN WATER A GARDEN. I HOPE YOU WILL RECONSIDER YOU ACTIONS
AND CORRECT YOUR MISTAKE. FOR A MISTAKE IT IS. THANK YOU FOR READING THIS. AND I
SERIOUSLY WOULD LIKE TO KNOW WHY IN THE WORLD YOU CHOSE TO ALLOW AQUA TO DO
THIS AND WHY THEY EVEN WANTED TO. IT IS ABSURD. THANK YOU AGAIN.

PSC was contacted previously


mailto:sjsfudge@yahoo.com

CLK Officlal Flling****8/19/12010 12:25 PM A

Matiida Sanders Psc - 10~ 0532~ Pco - w5 /00330-WS
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 12:17 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices P

Ce: Jennifer Crawford

Ry o B S
T, Ul
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted a
Date and Time: 8/19/2010 12:15:00 PM :
Docket Number: 100330-WS 3 e
Filename / Path: Intervention Order-OPC.jsc.doc B e

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 _Qk ced [
ailed |
emailed /



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

Printed on 8/19/2010 at 3:12:38 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 3:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 907800)

Attachments: 06897-10.pdf

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

8/19/2010




Diamond Williams

;] ey N I v P
R Acdorinigirative E:j Furues L onsumer

From: Mary Macko
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 12:33 PM
To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100330-WS-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 100330-WS-00001-001 .pdf

&,( CLit - CORRESPONDENCE

POCUMENT N (ODUD

e § T T T
DI ednaeioNe o

Docket Number 100330-WS - Form Number 100330-WS5-00001-001

Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee,
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter,
Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Change in hearing officer
From All Commissioners to Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 08/04/2010 - 3:00 p.m.-

4:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/2/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/02/2010 at 12:31 p.m.

Page 1 of1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel x| Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis  [X|Staff Contact - Jennifer Crawford
Commissioner Bris¢ Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 08/04/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 3:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff Commissioners ~ |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI

X X
__gg;;heann Commissioners Commissioners
Linicer

AG|ED |SK |GH | Bl |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
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Remarks: I1,formal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100330-WS-00001-001
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June 16, 2010
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Holland & Knight LLP
D. Bruce May, Jr.

Post Office Box 810
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Re: Docket No. 100330-WS

Dear Mr. May:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water/wastewater rates in
Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk,
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., which
was filed in this office on June 15, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FI1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Cathi Lindsley

From: CathiLindsley

Sent:  Wednesday, June 16, 2010 10:45 AM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco; Sharen Allbritton; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 100330-WS

Thank you for the confirmation. Per this e-mail, we will change the prog mod from Ala to A1T.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 10:19 AM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket 100330-WS

Pursuant to its test year approval letter, the Company has requested to have this case processed through
the PAA track.

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 9:52 AM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Docket 100330-WS

Docket No. 100330-WS has been established to address a test year notification from Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc. We have given the progmod Ala, please let us know if this docket will
be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to Alf.

Thanks,

C. Lindsley

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6210

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communicaticns to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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